ABPAM IIETPOHUJEBI'h

BEJIMK!M CPIICKU OP;KABHUK
M ITPBU MHOYCTPUJAJIALL

Jeman op Hajsehmx cprickmx
HOMUTHYApA M JUIUIOMATa U3
IIpBe MONOBMHE 19. Beka ABpam
ITerponnjesuh (1791-1852) mo-
nurao je mpBy (padpuKy craxia
y Cpouju Ha peum benuia kop
LIpnor Bpxa y Jarogunau. To je
yjenHo Owmma mpBa IpMBaTHA
dadpuka y Cpduju na ce ABpam
CMaTpa 3a4eTHUKOM IIPMBATHOT
Ou3HICa U IPBUM IIPOMOTEPOM

IpUBAaTHE VHUIMjATUBE U Tpe- |

nysernuiursa. IloBmactune 3a
U3rpagmy ,CTakneHe adpuxe’,
eKCIUIOATalMjy IIyMa, KaMeHa,
IleCKa ¥ JAPYIUX CUPOBMHA 32
norpede TPOM3BOAME 3aTpa-

Aspawm Ilerponnjesuh
Avram Petronijevi¢

1o je 1843. ropnse, a 03BOMY je JOOMO TpU rofyHe KacHuje Ha
nepuop of 12 roguHa, y3 MoryhHoCT mponyxema. byayhu fa je
ped 0 IPOM3BOAILY KOja Y TEXHO/IOWIKOM CMMC/IY HU laHAC HUje
jemHOCTaBHA HM jTaKa, a Kamonyu rnpe 180 ropmua, oTBapame ¢a-
OpyKe IPUBYKJIO je BeMMKY Naxwy. O NpBUM CPIICKUM IIPOU3BO-
IVMa Off CTakja m3BecTue cy ,,Cprcke HoBuHE” y dpojy 95. of
29. HoBeMOpa 1846. ropmHe, a KOMIUIET YKPAaCHUX Yallla ca Jp>KaB-
HUM rpdoM ABpaM je MOKIoHMO kHe3y Anekcanzapy Kapahophe-
Buhy ,,y 4acT mouyeTKa pajia mpBoocHoBaHe dadpuke y Kuexenu-
Hu Cpoujn’”. [1o ocHnBauy, ¢padpuka u 1je0 Kpaj OKo e, Ha3BaH je

ABpamoBarll.
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In order to meet the growing demand, the factory was in-
creasing its production that resulted in increased labour costs so
Petronijevi¢ had to take loans. At the same time the import of
glass products was continued which had a negative effect on the
sale.

The factory consisted of several plants; the main one called
“Staklara (Glass Plant)” was built with baked brick and covered
with wood shingles. It had wood, stone and sand processing
plants from which potash was obtained - the main raw mate-
rial for glass, also furnaces where the glass mass was processed
into finished products, glass cutting workshops. Other buildings
were used as warehouses for raw materials and finished prod-
ucts, stone crushing mills, stone kilns, stables for horses, build-
ings for workers and their families, a bakery, a butcher shop, a
store, a tavern.” Since there were no skilled workers, craftsmen
from Bavaria and Czechia were hired, and some came with their
families. Thus, a real factory complex with several production
and storage facilities, a workers’ settlement and amenities neces-
sary for everyday life sprang up on that place. The factory com-
plex was located on government land for which he was granted
subsidies, and Petronijevi¢ leased and bought part of it from the
farmers.

What was the reason for an experienced Serbian politician,
a long-time minister and prime minister to open a glass factory
at a time when there was no such industry in the entire Balkans?
We must recall that the factory was opened before the revolution-
ary year 1848, known in our country as the Hungarian Revolu-
tion. Firstly, Avram got acquainted with the glass industry during
his frequent diplomatic missions in Austria and Turkey, as a trust-
ed man of Prince Milo§ Obrenovi¢. Secondly, we know that at the
time there were few educated people in Serbia, and Avram was
one of the most educated, even though he did not graduate from

> N. Vuco, Razvoj industrije u Srbiji u 19-om veku, Belgrade 1981, pp 183-185; Rado-
mir J. Popovi¢, Ibid, p. 241.
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Y 3axTeBy 3a M3Ipajilby OH HaI/IalllaBa OIIITY JIPYIUTBEHY KO-
pucT jep du dadpuka ,,mponsBopmIa moTpede Koje CMO pUHyheHn
3a CKyIle HOBIIe U3 CTPaHUX 3eMa/ba HadaB/paTyl . 3a eKCIIoaTaIy-
jy mryma u xkameHa onpebenn cy Llpau Bpx 1 mmanuHa Jactpedarr, a
[TerponujeBuh je goduo u ,,MCK/BYIMBO IIPABO 32 IIPOV3BOAKY CTa-
K1a y OKpy>Xjy JarogMHCKOM™ Tj. IIOTBPAY /ia CE€ Y TOM JieTTy He MOTY
oTBapaty jipyre ¢padpuke y nepruopny op 18 roguHa.'

[la du mogmupuo cBe Behy Tpaxmy, gpadpuka je mosehasana
IPOM3BOJY, anu je To yBehano u Tpomkose paga ma je [leTpo-
HujeBuh Mopao f1a ce 3ajiy>xyje. VIcToBpeMeHO HaCcTaB/bEH je yBO3
IIpOU3BO/A Of] CTAK/IA, LITO je HETAaTMBHO YTULIA/IO Ha IIPOJAJy.

dadpuky je unHMIO Bulle odjeKaTa of KOjUX je IIaBHU 3Ba-
HU ,,CTakmapa” O1o 03MaH MeYeHOM IIUIIOM ¥ TIOKPVBEH IIVH-
npoMm. Vimana je odjexkTe 3a Ipepajly ApBeTa, KaMeHa 1 IecKa Off
KOjMX ce fodmjaja moTamra — IIaBHU perpoMaTepujasl 3a CTaKIIo,
3atuM Tiehu rje ce crakieHa maca npepabhuBana y rotoBe mpou-
3BOJie, PA[VIOHNIIE 32 Ceuerhe CTAaKIa. Y OCTaIuM 0djeKTuMa Ha-
JIa3WIM Cy Ce MaralyiHy 3a CUPOBMHE 1 TOTOBE IPOU3BO/ie, BOJie-
HUIle 3a Ipod/berbe KaMeHa, Iehu 3a meverwe KaMeHa, IITaja 3a
KOMe, 3Ipajie 3a pafiHMKe ¥ HUXOBe MOPOAKIle, IeKapa, Kacar-
HUIIA, IpofaBHNIIA, MexaHa.” [lomTo Huje dumo CTPy4YHMX paj-
HIKa, aHTa)KOBaHM Cy MajcTopu u3 baBapcke u Yelke, a Hexn
Cy JOLUIN ca CBOjUM Nopoauiama. [lakse, Ha TOM MeCTy HUKAO
je 03dmpan HadpUUKy KOMIIJIEKC ca BUILE IIPOV3BOSHO CKIAu-
IHKX odjeKara, paJHNUYKMM Hace/beM U IpaTehmm cagprkajuma
HEOIIXO/THMM 3a CBAKOJHEeBHM >KMBOT. Padpuuky KOMIIIEKC Ha-
JIa3JI0 Ce Ha AP>KaBHOM 3eM/BUMIITY 32 Koje je 0d1o moBmacTuie,
a meo je IlerponujeBuh 3akynpuBao 1 KynoBao off ce/baka.

IITa je yTuIamo Ha TO Jja UCKYCHU CPIICKU HMOIUTIYAP, KYTOro-
IIIBY MUHVICTAp U IIpeficenHNK Brane otBopu ¢padpuky crakia, y
BpeMe Kajia TakBe MHAYCTpuje Huje duio Ha nenmoM banmkany? [lox-

' Pagomup J. Ilonnosuh, Aspam Ieiwmiponujesuh 1791-1852, beorpap 2012. roguHe, cTp
240, 242; Hukomna Byuo, Passoj nungycrpuje y Cpduju y 19-om Bexy, beorpap 1981, ctp

181, 182; Cpricke HoBuHe 26 anpun 1852. ronnHe.
> H. Byuo, Passoj ungycitipuje y Cpduju y 19-om eexy, beorpan 1981.
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Yamra @adpuke Appama Ilerponnjesuha Yamra Padpuke ABpama
carpdom Kneexxesune Cpouje, [Terponujesuha
oko 1850 rommue, ITEC 504 (1jpBeHa). ca rpdom Kuexxesnue Cpduje,
Mysej npuMermeHe yMeTHOCTHI oko 1850 ropuue (xyra) dp. [IEC-924.
Cup from the Avram Petronijevi¢ Factory, Mysej npuMereHe yMETHOCTI
featuring the Coat of Arms Cup from the Avram Petronijevi¢
of the Principality of Serbia, Factory, featuring the Coat of Arms of the
circa 1850, CES 504 (red). Principality of Serbia, circa 1850 (yellow),
Museum of Applied Artsgraduate No. CES-924. Museum of Applied Arts

university. He grew up in Orsova, Romania, where he complet-
ed primary school in German and Serbian and attended a tech-
nical secondary school. In addition to German, he learned Wal-
lachian and Greek, and later also Turkish and Italian. Such a man
could easily notice that Serbia had to start its own industry in or-
der to reduce its dependence on imports and spend as little money
as possible to pay for various items, which he often talked about.
He decided to use his personal example to contribute to the devel-
opment of domestic industry and to encourage other enterpris-
ing people in this direction. Thirdly, the glass industry was very
developed in Europe at the time with a stable growing trend, and



